
 

 

MINUTES 

GREENE COUNTY FARMLAND PRESERVATION BOARD 

DECEMBER 21, 2009 

I.  CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order by Vice Chairman Dave Shipman at 7:25 

p.m. at Groovy’s Restaurant, Waynesburg, Pennsylvania.  A list of those in 

attendance was not provided. 

   

II.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

No Public Comments were received. 

 

III. REPORTS FROM COOPERATING AGENCIES AND GUESTS 

There were no Reports. 

IV.  DISCUSSION OF STAFF REPORTS 

 

Laurel Rush reported that Anna Fast, the E&S Technician at the Conservation 

District recently resigned. 

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

After review, a motion was made by Rick Thistlewaite to 

approve the Minutes of the November 16th meeting.  Jim Willis 

seconded.    (Motion Passed) 

 

VI. TREASURER’S REPORT  

 

Treasurer, Rick Thistlewaite read the Report as follows. 

 

Opening Balance $ 974.25 

Deposits   $     0.00 

Withdrawals  $     0.00 

Closing Balance  $ 974.25 

 

A motion was made by Jim Willis to approve the Treasurer’s 

Report.  Dave Shipman seconded.  (Motion Passed) 

  



 

 

VII. CORRESPONDENCE 

 

a. Laurel Rush distributed a copy of the State Board Meeting Schedule 

for 2010. 

   

b. Ms. Rush also distributed a copy of a Summary of Agricultural 

Easements.  She explained that the summary is from the inception of 

the program.  It shows what other counties have done and the average 

price per acre. 

 

VIII.  OLD BUSINESS 

 

a. The status of the Petery Farm was discussed.  Ms. Rush said that the 

agenda outlines everything that needs to happen to encumber the farm.  

On Friday she received verbal approval from the Peterys’ lawyer that he 

was ninety nine percent sure that Mr. Gore was going to sign the “Quit 

Claim Deed”.  She then contacted the appraiser and said that we could 

move forward and gave him the Peterys’ contact information.   Via e-mail, 

Ms. Rush received a copy of the signed “Quit Claim Deed”.  She said that 

gives her about 6 days to get the appraisal and title commitment done.  

She explained that the appraisal is the most important thing because 

without it they cannot make an offer.  Mr. Cree asked if we have someone 

to do a quick appraisal such as the gentleman that did the first one.  Ms.  

Rush said that she has been talking to him since October and he is very 

busy and that he may call in another appraiser for assistance.   She also 

reported that the appraiser said that it will cost a lot more to complete in 

the time that it is needed.  He had mentioned a fee of $2,000, which Ms. 

Rush said is not out of line, but is more than we paid last year.  She did 

note that last year he did not realize the amount of work that was needed.   

She will call the appraiser tomorrow.   

 

All items outlined on the agenda will have to be completed by the end of 

the year.  Ms. Rush said that signatures will be needed for the “Agreement 

of Sale”, the soils and crops will have to be broken down into percentages, 

and Greg Hook is working on the “Title Commitment”.   Ms. Rush also said 

that the County will have to sign the “Agreement of Sale” and she did give 

a copy of it to County Solicitor, Cheryl Cowen for her review. 

 



 

 

The board said that while it will be difficult, if the appraisal is finished, the 

December 31st deadline can be met.  Another meeting may need to be 

called and Laurel will phone the board members for scheduling.  

 

b. The next item discussed was the 2009 application period.   At the last 

meeting, action on the William Milesky farm application was tabled.  The 

board asked if additional applications were received.  Ms. Rush said there 

were none.  A motion was then made by Dave Shipman to 

accept the Milesky application.  Jim Willis seconded.  

(Motion Passed) 

 

c. Due to the Petery deadline, action on the banking was tabled until the next 

meeting. 

 

d. Ms. Rush reported that the Commissioners appointed Tom Headlee and 

Theresa Matscherz to the Greene County Conservation District Board.  

One board member asked if Mrs. Matscherz was an Associate Director 

and said that he thought that was how appointments were made. 

 

e. Ms. Rush announced that Mr. Shipman and Mr. Thistlewaite were both 

reappointed to the Farmland Preservation Board. 

 

IX. NEW BUSINESS 

 

a.  The next item discussed was the 2010 county allotment.  Ms. Rush 

reported that about 3 weeks ago she e-mailed Gene Lee, Chief Clerk, to 

remind him that it was time for the county to declare their allotment to the 

Farmland Preservation Program.  A week ago, she received an e-mail 

from Doug Wolfgang, Director of the Farmland Preservation Program, with 

a copy of the letter that was sent to the Commissioners regarding the 

allotment request and that their response was needed by January 31st.  

She forwarded that e-mail to Gene Lee and told him that they will be 

receiving a “hard copy” and asked that this matter be considered at the 

next Commissioner’s meeting.  She said that a problem occurred in the 

past where they forgot to budget for Farmland Preservation.  She also 

said that she knows that the county has had some financial difficulties, but 

this is important since the percentage we get from the state is based on 

the county allocation.  Ms. Rush said that last year the Conservation 

District was generous and made part of the allocation, but this year they 

probably will not be in the position to do so. 



 

 

X.  NEXT MEETING 

 

 A correction was made to the date of the next meeting that appeared on the 

agenda.  The next meeting would normally be held on the third Monday, but 

since this is a holiday, Martin Luther King Jr. Day, it will be held on January 

25, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. 

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

A motion was made by Dave Shipman to adjourn the meeting 

at 7:55 p.m.  Jim Willis seconded.  (Motion Passed) 

        Transcribed from Meeting Tape By, 

 

         Rebecca K. Salosky 

         Fiscal Officer 

           Greene County Conservation District 

 

  

        


